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NEWINGTON MP 1.1

Station: 1927-1939
The railway built a brick station at Newington, in the summer of 1927, that housed the Quebec Centrai
dispatching offices and used by Dining Car Department. The QC moved out of the CPR Upper Town
station. Some of the materials used in the station came from the Dudswell Junction station recently
closed. In 1936 the dispatching offices were moved to the Quebec Central office building on Wellington'
Street North Sherbrooke. It remained a station until 1939, The station was used as a chicken hatchery
until it was demolished in July 1967.

Facifities:
The first roundhouse used by the Quebec Central at Sherbrooke was the large circular brick enclosed
roundhouse built by the St Lawrence and Atlantic (Grand Trunk) in 1853. The QCR, along with the
Passumpsic and the International shared space with GTR engines in this building. When the facility burnt
down in July 1882, all the railways were forced to seek shelter elsewhere. Quebec Central contractors and
operators, Woodward & Bowen, had acquired a parcel of land in East Sherbrooke from the city formerly
the site of the Canadian Meat Company. The Canadian Meat Company acquired land adjacent to the
S.E.T&K rail line in 1874. It was only one mile from the Grand Trunk Station just past where the QC
crosses the St. Francis River and the grade north begins. In the fall of 1874, a contract was awarded to J.
Reilly for the construction of a large slaughterhouse. The principal backer of the venture was a J. Lawson
Johnston of Scotland. “Johnston Liguid Beef' saw a new opportunity to provide food to Europe, whose
agricultural industry was in peril during the Franco-Prussian War. Mr Johnston, along with his Canadian
associate William Ciark had the buildings compieted by the summer of 1875. The French government
became the largest customer. The Stanstead Joumal noted that in one day the factory received six car
loads of cattle from Chicago. Unfortunately in the last months of 1876 a fire ravaged their buildings. The
City of Sherbrooke had provided the firm a bonus of $7,000 to cover the reconstruction of the building and
work soon started in earnest to rebuild the factory, with hope the work should be completed by May 21th,
1877. Unfortunately the company never did reopen its door; and in August 1880 the city bid $14,000 for
the property at auction. In passing, one cannot fail to mention that Johnston made his fortune with this
liquid beef' or as it's known today ‘Bovril’, while his associate achieved success with his own canning
company, W. Clark Ltd.




In the early part of 1882 QC contractors Woodward & Bowen purchased the property from the city of
Sherbrooke for $13,000. It was their intention to build rolling stock not only for the QCR, but for export
probably to South America. When fire struck the GTR roundhouse, the GTR had terminals both at
Richmond and Island Pond, Vermont. It felt that to duplicate the facilities was a waste of capital so the
roundhouse was not rebuilt. The Passumpsic built an engine terminal near the Grand Trunk yards. The
Quebec Central converted the old Canadian Meat Factory into extensive workshops by November 1882.

The Quebec Central was in the midst of financial difficulties in 1884, when a Mr. Mowry, a somewhat
shadowy figure in the QCR story had the railway evicted from the property over a claim for past rent. The
company secured shelter for its equipment at the Passumpsic facilities. A number of workers were laid off,
and a small car repair shed was built at Beauce Jct. The buildings were reacquired five years later when
Grundy arrived on the scene.

Mr. Grundy did go to the City of Sherbrooke in 1897 with a proposal that in return, for a $15,000 bonus,
the railway would enlarge its shops. In the process, the company planned spending $70,000 in
improvements. The railway built a seventy-foot extension to its machine shops so that the company could
conveniently repair locomotives and passenger rolling stock, The six stall roundhouse was enlarged to
accommodate ten locomotives. Paint shops and carriage sheds (for storing cars through the winter) were
built . During this same period the company played host to Canadian Pacific engines, for in December
1897 the CPR replaced its turntable and CPR engines were sent down the hill and across the river to
Newington to be turned on the QC turntable. A fire broke out at the foundry in November 1899 that did
some damage not only to the building but to old engine No. | which was standing alongside the building.
The damage was found to be a scorched cab to the engine. The work to the shops took several years to
complete with contractor Hawkins putting the foundations for the new roundhouse in 1902

The new shops by the end of 1902 had turned out the first twenty-five boxcars. While both the Quebec
Central and Levis & Kennebec in their early days had talked about building their own cars, it was the
financially weaker L&K that actually built a few cars. it took a quarter of a century for the QCR to build its
first cars.

Further orders of freight cars were built at Newington over the course of the next few years but it was not
until 1907 the first passenger cars were built, these were a number of baggage and baggage-mail cars for
the new vestibuled train to Boston.

1913 saw the Quebec Central leased by the Canadian Pacific and one would have expected that the QC
shops would have been closed out. The CP had closed its own Famham shops only a few years earlier.
Instead Walsh had plans to expand the shops and Canadian Railway and Marine World in 1914 presented
the detailed plans, one and a halif years after the CPR control it explained that the Quebec Central had
extensive traffic in lumber and mineral products that operated in solid trains and that besides the need to
repair cars and to keep shop output uniform the railway built its own rolling stock. The QC continued this
policy. The increase in traffic also necessitated an increase in both the number and size of locomotives.
The Quebec Central decided to increase both its shops and its locomotive facilities, even though, only a
few years earlier the Canadian Pacific had expanded its own engine terminal and yards in Sherbrooke.
The company decided to replace many of its small buildings and to expand the larger buildings. The
carpenter, paint shops and stores house were slated for demoiition and were to be replaced by larger
brick structures. The new layout included a five-stall addition on the east end of the locomotive house,
which necessitated the removal of the old paint shops. it stood in the way of this extension. An additiona!
depth of five feet was given the new stalis, making them seventy-five feet deep. The former locomotive
roundhouse of eleven stalls, was rather unique, from the viewpoint then modern practice, the radii to
which the inner and outer walls have been struck being, much smaller than usual practice dictates. The
inner wall radius is forty-five feet and the outer 115 feet, giving a stall depth of seventy feet. In the centre
is a sixty-six foot turntable steel tumtable which provides a distance of twelve feet from the edge of the
turntable pit to the inner wall of the locomotive house, which in consequence, does not provide sufficient
room for locomotives between the turntable and locomotive house. The small diameter of the locomotive
house makes the stall width at the outer wall very roomy, with lots of working space. The roundhouse was
a wooden structure sheathed in iron. There were two inspection pits in the new structure at the rear of the
roundhouse was a locomotive storage shed that housed surplus engines. The Quebec Central seldom
scrapped any equipment. Instead its old locomotives and rolling stock were stored here with the probable




intention of selling them to the Temiscouata and the various lumber and mineral finns that dotted its line.
When one talks to old-timers who remember the shops; the most significant memory always is the small
old engines lined in rows .

The boiler and machine shop built by the packing house remained the nucleus of the shop buildings. [t
was a very distinctive structure with an elaborate facade. It had an iron roof and steel trusses. A brick wall
divided the structure into a boiler and machine shops. In the former was a twenty tonne travelling crane,
while in the machine ship a ten tonne trolley was overhead.

Next to the machiné shop was the foundry building that was retained in the new scheme. The blacksmith
shop was moved from the boiler shop to a new building next to the foundry. in 91 4, saw the completion of
a new three track paint shop made of brick, concrete and steel. It replaced the two track paint shop built in
1899. The old building could accommodate four passenger cars. The old paint shop had to be removed to
make room for the extension to the roundhouse.

While the improvements mentioned had been completed in 1815 the company had plans to construct a
new carpenter shop, an oil house and stores building. War conditions precluded the completion of these
projects until 1920. In 1919, (20) the company let a contract to the Sherbrooke Construction Company, for
the masonry work, and MacKinnon Steel Company for the steel construction for the new carpenter shops
and oil house. The three track carpenter shop was built adjacent to the paint shop. A new stores building
was built in 1920. It was a frame building covered with asbestos shingles. It was built on the site of the old
carpenter shop. A number of other building completed the terminal. Close to the yard was an ice house
built in 1906, when the Quebec Central acquired a number of refrigerator cars. Coal and water facilities
were located in the mainline. The water tank was a small square enclosed tank fed frm a nearby spring.
This spring also provided drinking water for Canadian Pacific passengers. The CPR sent a car down
every few days for water.

The shops built new passenger cars and freight stock for the railway. It rebuilt a couple old engines and
rebuilt second hand passenger cars. During the twenties the shops rebuilt a number of cars acquired
second hand in the United States. The shops put steel underframes and stee! sheathing on most of the
railway passenger fleet.

The Newington repair shops were closed August 12 1932 and 125 men were laid off. Engines requiring
repairs were in the meantime placed in storage and the QC loaned or leased five engines and eight
passenger cars from the CPR until such time the QC's equipment could be repaired.

October 1, 1932 the freight office and yard operations were consolidated with the CPR at Sherbrooke.
December 1, 1932, the running repair staff, the coal, water and roundhouse facilities at Newington were
consolidated with those of the Canadian Pacific in the latter's yard in upper town Sherbrooke.

The Newington shops reopened April 10 1934 with a staff of 40-55 men on a temporary basis to allow
repairs to be made to some locomotives and cars. The shops were open only 14 days a month. Some
repairs to both locomotives and cars were being made at CPR Angus Shops. Still conversions were made
to the three passenger cars including the conversion of a dining orinto a parlour car.

The Great Depression of the nineteen thirties brought problems to the Newington facility. Car loadings
were down, many of the QCRs own cars sat empty of sidings all along the railway. This and the fact that
railroads across North America were switching to all equipped to build, docomed the jobs of the four
hundred men that worked building new rolling stock. The shops were closed in 1932, except for the repair
and maintenance of Quebec Central cars. A few cars were rebuilt for work train service. More and more it
was used to maintain QC passenger cars for most of heavy repairs made to Locomotives were made at
the CPR Angus shops in Montreal.

Newington shops were closed finally May 1, 1939. They sat vacant for over one year when the
buildings were sold to the Quebec Department of Roads October 5, 1940. The Military Authorities
occupied the building the same day.

Many of the engines were stored about the shop tracks in their last days. It was for this reason it was the
distinction of one of the first excursions by the Canadian Railroad Historical Association in 1938.




The turntable was a very short 65 feet. It was impractical to extend the bridge without tearing down the
roundhouse Canadian Pacific was rebuilding the G-2 class engines with larger tenders. The Newington
facility was now outdated and on April 30, 1939, the Quebec Central closed Newington and moved to the
Canadian Pacific yards in upper Sherbrooke. The engines in the “boneyard” were sent off for scrapping.

Some of the shop buildings were demolished immediately. The station Boiler-Machine Shop, carpenter,
paint-shop and stores were leased to the Quebec Department of Highways. In 1940 they in turn leased
the buildings to the Department of National Defence for use as an internment camp, for German-speaking
refugees and then later prisoners of war After the war the Depariment of Highway rebuilt all the buildings
and occupies them to this day. A number of light industrial buildings were built on the site of the freight
yards, and for a number of years a local mine trucked copper from Mouton Hill to a ramp built on the site
of the coal chute.

Operations:
The freight trains terminated at the yards, loaded cars were sent down to the GTR-CNR yards. Prior to
1927 the CPR ran transfer freights down the hill to Newington. The QCR lugged freight to the CPR after
1927. With the acquisition of the Massawippi Valley in 1926, and the QC ran trains over the CNR,
Newport trains backed up the grade to Newington. When the QCR moved to the CPR Uppertown station,
one year later, the empty passenger trains of the QC backed down the hill to the Newington yards. All the
trains from the Newport line were forced down that grade. In some eases the engines were tumed at the
CPR roundhouse prior to descending the hill with this move it now meant that Newington was a base for
helpers engines going in both directions. Helpers were assigned north to Moulton Hill Siding and St
Gerard, and south up the massive grade to the CFR station. Engine 50 was regularly assigned as the
Newington helper and switcher.

Prior to the replacement of the wood trestle in 1967, the CPR yard switches came down to act as helpers
for Quebec Central trains, up the hill, to the upper town CPR yard. Canadian Pacific 2-8-Os backed down
the hill from the station to pick up QC trains. If the incoming train was a doubleheader the helpers were
pul on after the train had crossed the wooden trestle, the engines would then all start in unison, to pull and
tug the train up the severe grade. It was not unusual to charge the hilt two or three times. Once past the
Belvediere Street bridge the pace of the train quickened, one car at a time, as it crested the summit, then
negotiated the CPR turnouts and finally entered the yards. In the fifties CPR $-2 diesels were assigned
the job of assisting the steam trains of the QCR and on more than one occasion two S-2s have come
down to assist a double-headed freight.




Ture CaNantax Mear asn Propuce
Coypeasy.—On Tueslay night, alarge
umber of the restdents of Sherbrooke
assembied in the Town Hall o meet
Mre o Jolpnson of Edinbareh, Seotland,
the  Munaging Dircctor of this Com.
paliyr The object of Mr. Johnson's
Visit is to ascertain what amount of en-
courarement he  could  seeare here,
shondd he seleet this foeality as the ~ite
for operations, He entered tnto a very
lueid account of the Company, tts con- |
stitution, the mode of preparing, the
,,,,,,,,,, nicat for exportation, and the prospeets
of an axsured large profit. At the closce
Mensr=, Muorkill, the Mayor, Hencker,
Hall, Paton, E. T. Brooks, M. 1., and
Archambault were appointed a eommit.
tee to ascertain what bonux eould he
1 sccured for the company, on condition
of cstablishing an agency or branch here,
We learn that Mr. Jobnean visited
Richmond for the same purpose, but he
would nov disclose what offers of aid or
subsidy he received there,  On Monday .
next, he will xisit Sharbrooke again 1o
mecet the committee and ascertain the
terms they, are prépared to offer. A
vote was passed complimeutary of Mr,
Whyte, for his cflorts io establish the
company in the Town«hipa,
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Tuy, CANADry Y MrEAT (oy
The contract for the ereey
CeXtensiye buildines of
" Ment and Prodye

PANY ~— :
on of (e
the  Cuanadian
e (_'r':mp:m)’, has boen |
awarded to J. Reilly, contractor, of iy !

Ctown. The building will pe th

fmr bulicve in the FEustery 'I'rm'nships,,f:

- being 33580 feet two stories and ane. |
halr hich, T butldings gre designed |
\ At the plans . by Mr. Reliy, '
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IsstENsE  CONFLAGRATION, — On

Friday night, about 10 o'clock, tho ex-
tensivo building of the Canadian Meat
and produce Company, took fire, and
ia n brief time, was totally consumed.
As the buildiog was of wood, and fill-
ed with highly inflammable material, all
effort Lo arvest the flames was aborti ve.
Of 47 carcases of beef slaughtered
that day, two were saved. Tho live
cattle were saved. All the preserved
meats, of which there was an immenae
quantity ready for shipment, was des-
troyed, and of the cxpensive machin-
ery, only the large boilers escaped do-

struction. The flames from the burn-

ing building were scen for several miles
around, whilst in Sherbrooke, 1t was
almost as licht as in dagytime. The

1 1oss to the Company is variously esti-

muted, but it is thought to bo not less
than $150,000. Much sympathy is
felt, for thoso cmployees, who are by
the fire, thrown out of employment.
[t is also regarded -asa great loss to the
city and district. The property was
insured to the extent of $80,000, but
the loss sustained isnot covered by nany
part of that sum. While the Hook
and Ladder Company were hurryiog
down Kiog street, to the fire, a por-
tion of the vehiclo gave way, by which

Mr. ¥d. Gauthier and Mr. R. Brown

were thrown out, the formgr receiving
ly gash !

an ugly gash on the head,’ the latter

escaped with slight iojury. Mr. A,

Grindrod received some slight hurt,

the king-bolt of the carriage in which

he was driving having broken and the

occupants being thrown out.
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Canadian Railway and Marine World

September, 1914.

The Quebec Central Railway mrowm. at Sherbrooke.

During lhe pasl year, extenalve allera-
tlons snd addltions have been made 1o the
Quebes Central Ry. shops al Newlngtlon, &
suburb of Sherbrocke, Que. A plan of the
old and new arrangements iz given here
with, the former bulldings bLeing shown lo
dotted lines, white the remairing buildings
of the old arrangament, and the receantly,
or to be, constructed bulldings, are shown
in ful} llnes. The arrangemsni now will
invelve 4 quile complete layout, such as ia
seldom te be msen on such u ahort lne.

The Quebec Central Ry. I8 a subsldlary
unlt of the C.P.R., retulning 112 entire organ-

ter and other farm products are made. It
alse opens up rlch spruce foresis. Conse-
guently, mosl of the company’s traflic s
produced on its own line, and the varfous
commoditias are handled almosi entirely in
car load lots, mest of the traina operating
solid from the loading polot io the trans-
fer point, for disiribution to various mar-
kets ln Canada and ithe Unlied States. To
handle this trafflc, the company has 3§
losomotives, 1,007 frelght cara, and 46 cars
of passenger squipment of all kinda, All
the repalrs to ibls equipment are handled
at the Newlngton shops, and the majorily

belng much smaller than usual praclics
dictales. The inner wall radios {a 45 ft. and
the outer 115 ft, glving a stell depth of 70
ft. 1o the centra la » B6 O ateel turn-
table, which only provides a distance of 12
10 from the edge of the turniable pit 10 the
inner wsall ot the locomotive house, which,
in consequence, foee nol provide sufficlent
room for locomotives belween the (urn-
iable and locomotive house. The small
dimmater of the locomotlve house makeas
the stall widih at the outer wall very
roomy, with lots of working space.

The new Inyout has included a 5 stall ad-




Old and

Ization, with complete operating staff, with
headquarters at Sherbrooke,
point the line rung northerly to Levis, op-
poeite the Clty of Quebee, with two branch
lines, one of which leaves the main lins at
Tring Jet., connecting with {he C.P.R.
Montreal-8t. John, N.B. line at Megantlie,
the other lsaving the main line at Valley
Jet, and running northeasterly to St Sa-
bine, from which point the Upe is being
extended graduaily towards the New Bruns-
wick boundary. This gives g total mileage
of 253.

It is clalmed that neatly 859 of the
world’s asbeatog sUpply comes {from the
section of Quebec traversed by thls lina,
and practically all this tonnage s handled
by the Q.C.R. other limes only touching
the fringe of the asheatos fleld. Valuable
coppar mines, broducing a high grade of
CODPDer ore, extensivé :granite and Hme

LG -ND and paper manyfaciuring
% Lapaslocated on the Q.C.R.
e northern seotion passes
agricultural country, from
shipments of cheese, but.

through a gleh
which extenaive

New Layouts In the GQuebec Central Raiiway Shopx,

of the passenger and frelght cars on the
line have baen buillt in these shops, a policy
which bhas been found advantagedus In
keeping the shop oulput uniform through
a1l the aseasons.

From the fact that a large part of the

freight traffic can be handled in train loads
of full eapacity, from time to time the cam-
pany har had to add to the motiys power
by large capecity freight locom ;

the maintenance of which thg old shops
ware taxed to the limit, In consequence of
thils, It wae declded (o remodal the old
shops, retaining such parts of the old lay-
oul as could be profitebly utiMzed fn the
new gchems, and bullding a number of naw
ones to replace the removed ones and to
exiend the shop capacity. From the accom-
panying plan it will be seen thaf of the
old layout the only larger bufldings to he
retalned are the locomotive houss, machine
and boiler shap, and foundry. The loco-
motive house, formerly of 11 =stalls, ls
rather unique from the viewpoint of
modern practce, the radif to which the
inner and outer walla have been struck

van, for

dition on the east end of the Iocomotive
house, hecessitating the remgval of the old
paint shop, which atood in the way of this
exiension., An additlonal depth of 5 ft. was
Eiven the new Btells, making them 75 1.
deep, 50 as to bapdle the larger new loco-
motlves, The locemotive honse g a wooden
frame structure, sheathed in iron, en con-
crete foundations, with Yhree rows of
wooden cdftumna, supporting a galvanized
iron root.
also the plita, There are driving wheel ang
englne and trailing drop plts, with jacks,
and in the new addition there are {wo in-
spection plta, The old huilding  was
hested by stoves, but the new layout pro-

. Yides for steamn heating of the whele bulld-

ing. The smoke jacks are of wood. To the
rear of the locomotive houge there 13 a
locomotive shed, 125 by 40 ft, which ex-
isted in the old Iayout. -

. The boller and machine shop, which
remaing as before, was the rucleus of the
shop area, formerly bélng a packing fac.
tory, whish was bought by the rajlway, and
the main butlding of the plant converted

The flooring s concrete, as arc.



seu wuv MACAINE and boiler shop. It was
Dot exactly smired for a locomotive shop,

altered so as o make it sujtahle tg meel
all réquirements. The machine shop oe-
eupies the Southerly end, and the boiler
shop the nertherly end, the iwe being
divided by a central wall, i which there
Is a large bhriek chimney, remaining from
the old packing davs, which bas been found
useful for bandling rthe blacksmith shop
smoke, the blacksmith shop heretofare ge.
CUDying the west side ©f the machine shop.
The dimensions of the machine and boiler
shop are 185 by 85 ri.

To the west of the machine shop is the
old foundry building, retained in the pew
layoul. and which iz 30 DY TR O, with a
cleaning room annex, 50 by o0 fi. A coal
and iron building adjoins the foundry. The
hew blacksmith s80p is located in ths L
of the foundry building. snd iz of briek, 7o
by 30 ft.  This department, beinz removed
from the wes: side of the machine ehop.
provides needed room ip that shop for ex.
pansjon.

The ald stores building, 1o :ihe Pasl 6f
the machine shop.  which coniaing ihe
Master Mechanie's office. will bhe removed,
and another larzer briey bailding. 185 by
45 1., erseted to ihe south., to house this
department. The Master Mechanic's office
will also be in the now building. To make
way for this building. the carpenter shop,
where most of the passenger equipment
used on the line was built. wiil be remayed,
A new power house. 530 by 40 £ will alse be
¢érecied on the site of the ofd carpenter
shop. to the wesg of the new store house.
To the south of the pew stores building
were three lumber storage sheds, one of
which has been removed. The new car.
pentar shop, 220 by 70 fz, will be locared
o0 a new piece of ground o the 3ouihwest
of ihe old shop area. and wil) contain
three shop tracks It will he of brick, on
con~rele subwalls. spanned by sieel roof
trusses. and with’'a monitgr roof. 11 will
contain all the machinery pow housed in
the ald carpenter shop.

he pew paint 5hop. already buili, is 173
hy 6D . of brick, concrets and sieel con.
struction. and contains three tracks 1t
replaces rthe two track paint shop removed
0 make room for rhe locomative house
exiension, the old ni] and waste house is io
be removed and replaced by a more modern
ftructure, the details for wuich have not
becn decided on. It is expacied that iy wil]
he ahout 40 by 20 M., and it =il contain a
£ood oi? handling svstem.

The shops are ig charge of (. M. Rebins.
Yaster Mechanic, E. M. Green is (Genera)
Foreman. Machine Sbop, and R. ¢ Prics,
Car Foreman. We are indebted io J. H
Walsh, Genera) Manager, for permission to
s2cure the information on which thiz article
is based, and to G. M. Robins for the
detailed informsation obtained,
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